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Printed by Kay Flynn 10/14/97 11l:25am

From: Kay Flynn

To: Kelly Blegalaki
Subject: fwd:

CC: John Bowman, Linda Williams

Kelly, same question about this docket
title as I had about 971108. OCMS
refarences TWO rule numbers that were
violated, but recommendation and order
reference just 25-4.0161. Should a
correction have been made to the docket
title? Kay

Fud=by:=Kelly=Biegals=10/14/97=11:24am=
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

971104 should have been revised. Mistake
on my part. The title should read:

Cancellation by Florida Public Service
Commission of Interexchange
Telecommunications certificate no., 3187
issued to Kirby Communications
International, Inc. for vioclation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Feas.

Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn
Fwd to: Kelly Biegalski

Wa'll fix. Thanks.
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October 13, 1997 FPSG{R

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BOWMAN)

RE: DOCKET NO. 971104-TI - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION OF INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CERTIFICATE NO. 3187 ISSUED TO KIRBY COMMUNICATIONS
INTERNATIONAL, INC., FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES.

PsC-97] - 1252 -FoF- TZ

EHEXCHAMNGGE [ i) H s ' H -
DISCONTINJUE SERVICE, to be issued in the above referenced docket.
(Number of pages in order - 5)
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cc: Division of Communications
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